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l Dve Nam Nguyen <nam.nguyen@jove.com>

Fw: Re-print permission - urgent

Ahdash, Zainab <zainab.ahdash@kcl.ac.uk> Mon, Apr 30, 2018 at 9:28 AM
To: "nam.nguyen@jove.com" <nam.nguyen@jove.com>
Cc: "Politis, Argyris" <argyris.politis@kcl.ac.uk>

Dear Nam,
Please see email below.

Kind regards,
Zainab

From: Academic Permissions <Academic.permissions@oup.com>
Sent: 30 April 2018 14:21

To: Ahdash, Zainab

Cc: Politis, Argyris

Subject: RE: Re-print permission - urgent

Dear Zainab,

As stated in Rightslink “ You are not required to obtain permission to reuse this article” . This is because it is published under a CC BY
licence.

Best wishes,

Ben

From: Ahdash, Zainab [mailto:zainab.ahdash@kcl.ac.uk]
Sent: 30 April 2018 13:41

To: Academic Permissions

Cc: Politis, Argyris

Subject: Re: Re-print permission - urgent

Dear Ben,
thank you very much for the information. When following the instructions, | noticed it the RightsLink states that:

"You are not required to obtain permission to reuse this article." (Please see image attached below)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b620060dfa&jsver=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&view=pt&msg=16316bd3eee670fc&search=inbox&siml=16316bd3eee670fc
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Just to clarify, does that mean | don not need to continue with permission process? and can | get an official proof letter to
send to the journal | am publishing with?

Kind regards,

Zainab
m
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Title: Mechanistic insight into the
O)\_FORD aﬁﬁlemblv of the HerA-Nura
helicase-nuclease DNA end
UNIVERSITY PRESS resection complex
Author: Ahdash, Zainab; Lau, Andy M.

Publication: Nucleic Acids Research
Publisher: Oxford University Press
Date: 2017-10-09

Copyright § 2017, Oxford University Prass

Creative Commons

This is an open access article distributed under the terms of the Creative Commaons CC BY license,
| which permits unrestricted use, distribution, and reproduction in any medium, provided the griginal
| work is properly cited.

| You are not reguired to obtain permission to reuse this article.

Zainab Ahdash

PhD student and Graduate Teaching Scholar (GTS)
King’s College London

Department of Chemistry

7 Trinity Street, SE1 1DB

From: Academic Permissions <Academic.permissions@oup.com>
Sent: 30 April 2018 09:23:50

To: Ahdash, Zainab

Subject: FW: Re-print permission - urgent

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b620060dfa&jsver=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&view=pt&msg=16316bd3eee670fc&search=inbox&siml=16316bd3eee670fc
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Dear Zainab,

Thank you for your email requesting permission to reuse material originally published in an Oxford Journals title. In order to obtain
the permission you will need to enter your application through our Rightslink® permission service.

Rightslink ® is a fast easy-to-use online service, through which permission can be obtained within minutes, at the point of content.

In order to obtain permission from Oxford Journals, please follow the notes below carefully:

e Locate the article on the Oxford Journals website

e Follow the Permissions link to the Rightslink page

e Create your own Rightslink account (a two-step process) if you haven’t already done so (this will include choosing either the
credit card or invoice option should a request ever incur a fee)

e Select your reuse preferences and accept the terms and conditions (one click). If the reuse option required is not available,
In the “l would like to” field select “I don’t see my intended use” and in the “My special requirements are” field enter your
full usage details. We will then review your request on Rightslink.

Please contact Rightslink Customer Care with any questions or comments concerning this permission service at:

Rightslink Customer Care
Tel (toll free): (001) 877 622 5543
Tel: (001)978 777 9929

E-mail: customercare@copyright.com

If you are unable to obtain the permission you require via Rightslink email full details of your request to
journals.permissions@oup.com. Please specify the type of publication in which the material will appear (journal and article
title/book title etc.), author/editor of the publication, name of the publisher, format (print, ebook, ejournal, password-protected
online etc.), total print run/circulation and date of publication.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b620060dfa&jsver=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&view=pt&msg=16316bd3eee670fc&search=inbox&siml=16316bd3eee670fc
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Best wishes,

Ben

Ben Kennedy

Permissions Team Lead

Oxford University Press

Great Clarendon Street
Oxford

OX2 6DP

Direct tel. +44 (0)1865 354728

e mail: ben.kennedy@oup.com

From: CHILD, Jenny

Sent: 25 April 2018 16:44

To: zainab.ahdash@kcl.ac.uk; Academic Permissions
Cc: Politis, Argyris

Subject: Re-print permission - urgent

Dear Zainab,

Thanks very much for your phone call this afternoon. | am forwarding your enquiry to our Permissions Team, who will be able to
look into this as soon as possible, as | understand that the Journal of Visualized Experiments is waiting to hear back from you.

If they need any further information, my colleagues will be in touch with you shortly.

Kind regards
Jenny

Jenny Child
Senior Rights Manager

Global Business Development and Rights

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b620060dfa&jsver=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&view=pt&msg=16316bd3eee670fc&search=inbox&siml=16316bd3eee670fc
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Oxford University Press | Great Clarendon Street | Oxford | OX2 6DP | UK
Tel: +44 (0)1865 353 847 | Email: jennifer.child@oup.com

Please note | work Tuesday — Thursday each week

From: Ahdash, Zainab [mailto:zainab.ahdash@kcl.ac.uk]
Sent: 23 April 2018 07:57

To: Academic Reprints

Cc: Politis, Argyris

Subject: Re-print permission

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to re-use some content (adapted figures and data) from a recent publication at OUP, Nucleic Acid
Research journal in a methods manuscript in the Journal of Visualized Experiments (JoVE).

Ahdash, Z. et al. Mechanistic insight into the assembly of the HerA-NurA helicase nuclease DNA end resection
complex. Nucleic Acids Research. 45 (20), 12025-12038, (2017).

https://academic.oup.com/nar/article/45/20/12025/4372482

Can you please provide us with information regarding re-print permission?

Kind regards,

Zainab Ahdash

Zainab Ahdash

PhD student and Graduate Teaching Scholar (GTS)
King’s College London

Department of Chemistry

7 Trinity Street, SE1 1DB

Oxford University Press (UK) Disclaimer

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b620060dfa&jsver=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&view=pt&msg=16316bd3eee670fc&search=inbox&siml=16316bd3eee670fc


mailto:jennifer.child@oup.com
mailto:zainab.ahdash@kcl.ac.uk
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Facademic.oup.com%2Fnar%2Farticle%2F45%2F20%2F12025%2F4372482&data=01%7C01%7Czainab.ahdash%40kcl.ac.uk%7C6d8e6dc719b1435b1c5908d5ae73b47f%7C8370cf1416f34c16b83c724071654356%7C0&sdata=eROX0ZQl4seekAQyFvEypRmFGt0U4gxnOteVvIRuyVw%3D&reserved=0
https://maps.google.com/?q=7+Trinity+Street,+SE1+1DB&entry=gmail&source=g

4/30/2018 JoVE Mail - Fw: Re-print permission - urgent

This message is confidential. You should not copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. You may use and apply
the information for the intended purpose only. OUP does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
message. Any views or opinions presented are those of the author only and not of OUP. If this email has come
to you in error, please delete it, along with any attachments. Please note that OUP may intercept incoming and
outgoing email communications.

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
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